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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 458
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 1: delete that line\/and substitute:

“SECTION lm\)‘115 29 (7) of the s‘atutes is created to read:”.

2. Page 3, line 2: delete\/“115 28 (%”{nd substltute “115.29 (7)”\/

(END)
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kuczenski, Tracy

From: Mcginnis, Cindy

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 4:30 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: amendments to ab 458

Attachments: memo_ab 458 revisions.doc

Tracy-

Can you please make the attached changes to AB 4587 You've already done the first one, the others are a result of
discussions at the public hearing.

This can all be done in one amendment.

Thanks

Cindy McGinnis

Office of State Representative Tamara Grigsby
324 East State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

1-888-534-0018 - toll free

(608) 266-0645

(608) 282-3618 - fax

10/8/2009




Suggested Revisions to AB 458, the Healthy Youth Act

1) Page 3, line 1: per DPI’s request, change the statutory reference in directing the department to
apply for federal teen pregnancy prevention funds.

Replace statutory reference in section 1 with “115.29 (7) of the statutes is created to read:
115.29 (7) Teen Pregnancy Prevention....” ’

2) Page 5, lines 8-11

The health benefits, side effects, and proper use of contraceptives and barrier methods approved by the
federal food and drug administration to prevent pregnancy and eentraeeptives-and barrier methods
approved by the federal food and drug administration to prevent pregraney—and sexually transmitted
infections.

3) Page 6, line 10-12

and all instructional materials available for inspection by a parent or guardian upon his or her request
for-inspeetion at any time, including prior to their use in the classroom.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 458
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 3, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

3 “SECTION 1m. 115.29 (7) of the statutes is created to read:”.

4 2. Page 3, line 2: delete “115.28 (9m)” and substitute “115.29 (7)”.
[s >
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(END)
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INSERT 1-4
1. Page 5, line 10: delete “contraceptives and”.
2. Page 5, line 11: delete “pregnancy and”.

3. Page 6, line 10: delete “all” and substitute “all”.

v

and substitute “at any time,

4. Page 6, line 11: delete “at-any time; including’
including”. v



